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IFB No. 2025-31 

Ultrasonic Water Meters 
Response for Inquiries No. 2 

 
This document addresses inquiries regarding IFB 2025-31. It provides clarifications and 
additional information for informational purposes. In the event that any responses result in 
modifications to the bid documents, they should be considered as amendments to the original 
IFB 2025-31. 
 

QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

Questions from May 16, 2025 
1. Can we email a technical proposal and financial 

proposal? If so, to what email address? 
No, bid submissions are to be prepared in a 
sealed bid package.  Kindly refer to the IFB 
checklist for bid submission instructions on page 4 
of the BID document. 

2. Does the financial proposal have to be password 
protected?  

Kindly refer to the IFB checklist for bid submission 
instructions on page 4 of the BID document. 

3. Is the bid guarantee essential?  Yes, it is a requirement.  
4. We have fortunately heard from one 

supplier/manufacturer and has some questions 
which we thought of referring to you for accuracy of 
information. They wanted to check with us on the 
electronics you would like. They have two series of 
ultrasonic flowmeters.  The QS200 meters which 
offer a blind pulse output (no display) or a remotely 
mounted display, and this option requires external 
power.  Or they have the UM meters, which offer a 
battery powered local display.  Which option do you 
prefer? 

Per the specifications outlined in IFB No. 2025-31, 
GWA requires ultrasonic water meters equipped 
with a local, integrated digital display, with battery-
powered operation. 

 
Bidders are also notified to visit the GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org to ensure that any 
addenda to the bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders 
during the solicitation process. 
 
 
 
Miguel C. Bordallo, P.E. Date 
General Manager 
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